Jamie Donaldson

From: Brandie Dalton <BDalton@mtengineering.net>
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2023 7:48 AM

To: Jamie Donaldson

Cc: John Eld

Subject: Titan Village CC Hearing

Jamie,

| spoke with the group and the July 24" CC Hearing works best for all of us.

Also, at this time we would like to request a 30-day extension to the 120-day state mandated decision state.

Thanks again for all your help.
Thank you,

Brandie Dalton

Land-Use Planner

Multi/Tech Engineering Services, Inc
1155 SE 13™ Street

Salem, Oregon 97302

(503) 363-9227



